
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF BAY CITY 

Thursday, September 15, 2022 at 5:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity, sustainability, 
and health of the community. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Meeting Minutes of July 28, 2022 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL: 

2. Variance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve a variance to the Municipal Code 
of Ordiances, Sec. 54-29 through 54-83, Sec. 54-110 through 54-201, Sec. 54-203, 
Sec. 54-240 through 54-259 at East Heights S/D, Block 8, Lot 7 & 8 (2600 
Sycamore). Malanie Patterson/Herbert Hawkins Jr. 

3. Review, discuss, and/or approve preliminary or final plat of Bay City 35, LLC 
Sec. 1 development being a subdivision of 31.01 acres out of the John Duncan 
Survey No. 3, A-150 in Bay City, Matagorda County, Texas which is located north 
of Hwy 35 (7th St), south of Old Van Vleck Rd, and east of McCrosky Rd.   

4. Variance ~ Discuss, consider and/or approve a variance to the City of Bay City 
Code of Ordinance, Sec. 98-100 "Building Lines" at the Bay City Original 
Townsight, Block 82, Lots 1-3 and 10-12.  UPRR (G-W Engr) 

ITEMS / COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

Page 1



 
 
Agenda Planning Commission September 15, 2022 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a Special Called Meeting was posted on the front window 
of the City Hall of the City of Bay City, Texas on Monday, September 12, 2022 before 5:00 
p.m. Any questions concerning the above items, please contact Mayor Robert K. Nelson at (979) 
245-2137. 

AGENDA NOTICES: 

Bay City Planning Commission: 

The Bay City Planning Commission serves as an advisory body to City Council and the Mayor. Therefore, 
although the Board does not fall under the purview of the Texas Open Meetings Act, its meetings shall 
be open to members of the public. 

Attendance by Other Elected or Appointed Officials: 

It is anticipated that members of other city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the 
meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or 
committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a 
meeting of the other boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in 
attendance. The members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions 
on the same items listed on the agenda, which occur at the meeting, but no action will be taken by such 
in attendance unless such item and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that board, 
commission or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

The facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces available. Request for 
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the 
City Secretary's Office at 979-245-5311 or email, jthompson@cityofbaycity.org for further information. 

 

______________________________ 

Jeanna Thompson 

City Secretary  

Page 2



Minutes Planning Commission  July 28, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 1 

 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  JULY 28, 2022 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

Planning Commission Meeting 5:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Jessica Russell at 5:02 pm. 

PRESENT 
Chairperson Jessica Russell 
Commissioner Zeinab Ghais 
Commissioner Marion Garcia 
Commissioner Carolyn Barclay 
 
ABSENT 
Commissioner Erik Frankson 
Commissioner Joshua Fortenberry 
Commissioner Raihan Khondker 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Commissioner Ghais to approve the agenda, Seconded by Commissioner 
Barclay. Voting Yea: Chairperson Russell, Commissioner Ghais, Commissioner Garcia, 
Commissioner Barclay. Motion carried. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Meeting Minutes of April 21, 2022 

Page 3

ITEM #1.



Minutes Planning Commission  July 28, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

Motion made by Commissioner Ghais to approve the minutes of Planning Commission 
meeting of April 21, 2022, Seconded by Commissioner Garcia. Voting Yea: 
Chairperson Russell, Commissioner Ghais, Commissioner Garcia, Commissioner 
Barclay. Motion carried. 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL: 

2. Discuss, consider, and/or approve a variance to City Code of Ordinance, 
Chapter 98 "Subdivisions", Section 98-100 "Building Lines" of a proposed re-
plat of Lots 3-6 of Block 67 of Layton Moore's Subdivision of Moore Park (1913 
and 1915 Park Ave) with variance to building lines. Alyssa Dibbern, City 
Engineering Tech/Genard Campos 

Alyssa Dibbern, City Engineering Tech, introduced the variance and explained the 
need to variance of the re-plat as they are building a duplex on the property line which 
separates the two homes. Chairperson Jessica Russell asked if there were any 
neighbor concerns and Ms. Dibbern replied there were not. Commisioner Garcia 
asked about inspections and reply was the property was vacant and had been in 
foreclosure. 

Motion made by Chairperson Russell to approve the variance to the building lines, 
Seconded by Commissioner Ghais. Voting Yea: Chairperson Russell, Commissioner 
Ghais, Commissioner Garcia, Commissioner Barclay. Motion carried. 
 

3. Discuss upcoming/preliminary developements: TIRZ #1, TIRZ #1a, TIRZ #2, TIRZ 
#4, and Grace Street 55 acres. Alyssa Dibbern, City Engineering Tech 

Alyssa Dibbern, City Engineering Tech, provided updates to developments. TIRZ #1 
Downtown, there are no updates. TIRZ #1a, Valor Park, has submitted their 
preliminary plat. TIRZ #2, Bold Box has started corresponding with the Drainage 
District. TIRZ #3 Marguerite Meadows has 9 lots sold. TIRZ #4, a Maddox 
development, has received a participation agreement from County, waiting on Hospital 
and Port Authority. Another development by Maddox is going in near the former 
Legacy nursing home, between Grace and 12th street. Ms. Dibbern also added that 
we received a grant to do sidewalk pavers in downtown area and we received a GLO 
grant for the diversion channel. 

ITEMS / COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 

Chairperson Jessica Russell, thanked City staff in their assistance and time working with 
developers. 

Tim Riggs, Building Official, stated that construction activities have Marguerite residents 
concerned about large trucks going in and out. Mr. Riggs also stated that he has been in 
contact with the Spruce Street developer to keep debris down. 

Page 4

ITEM #1.



Minutes Planning Commission  July 28, 2022 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, stated that the city is working with BCCDC, County, BCISD, 
and Wellness Matagorda on a proposed TIRZ #5 and waterpark. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Commissioner Barclay, Seconded by Commissioner Garcia. Voting Yea: 
Chairperson Russell, Commissioner Ghais, Commissioner Garcia, Commissioner Barclay. 
Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 5:20 pm. 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 20____. 

 

   

 JESSICA RUSSELL 

CHAIRMAN 

 

Page 5

ITEM #1.



Page 6

ITEM #2.



Page 7

ITEM #2.



Page 8

ITEM #2.



Page 9

ITEM #2.



Page 10

ITEM #2.



Page 11

ITEM #2.



Page 12

ITEM #2.



Page 13

ITEM #2.



Page 14

ITEM #2.



Page 15

ITEM #2.



Page 16

ITEM #2.



Page 17

ITEM #2.



Page 18

ITEM #2.



Page 19

ITEM #2.



Page 20

ITEM #2.



Page 21

ITEM #2.



Page 22

ITEM #2.



Page 23

ITEM #2.



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 24

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
525.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°16'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°14'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°10'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°11'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°36'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°24'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°05'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°58'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 80°54'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28°54'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°53'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77°54'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°38'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
323.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°43'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°32'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107°03'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°52'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°22'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°24'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°15'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
522.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°26'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°50'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°16'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°45'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94°53'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°36'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°26'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°05'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°39'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°29'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°41'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°28'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,628.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°11'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°46'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,000.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°44'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°40'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,000.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°35'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°21'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°51'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°58'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°16'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°14'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°47'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°29'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
204.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°18'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°45'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°42'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,000.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°47'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°30'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°32'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°57'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21°08'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°09'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
275.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°44'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°02'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11°54'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°00'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17°46'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°31'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
268°33'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
234.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 64°34'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22°53'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°15'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°39'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 13°58'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,025.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°38'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49°37'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,975.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°44'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
266.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°40'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
266.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°06'10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°54'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86°47'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°02'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,025.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°35'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°21'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C42

AutoCAD SHX Text
975.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°35'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°21'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C43

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°51'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°58'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C44

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°51'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°58'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C45

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96°22'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°13'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C46

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°24'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°10'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C47

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96°22'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°24'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C48

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°06'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°39'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C49

AutoCAD SHX Text
525.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°47'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°30'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C50

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°47'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°30'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C51

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°06'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°56'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C52

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°54'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°33'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C53

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°58'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°54'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C54

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°03'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°04'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,025.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°23'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°45'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,975.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°18'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°45'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C57

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23°29'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°18'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C58

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141°14'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 13°33'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C59

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°05'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°08'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C60

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°42'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C61

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,025.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C62

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,975.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C63

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C64

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°21'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°04'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°21'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°04'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C68

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°32'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°57'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C69

AutoCAD SHX Text
525.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°32'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°57'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°38'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°55'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C71

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°33'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°58'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C72

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85°31'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°05'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C73

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°52'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°17'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C74

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21°08'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
286.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°09'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
284.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°45'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°56'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C76

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°58'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°34'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C77

AutoCAD SHX Text
525.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°44'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°02'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C78

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97°12'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°24'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C79

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17°46'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°31'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°41'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°47'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C81

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°41'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°47'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°26'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°05'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°34'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°27'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°03'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°03'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°03'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°21'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°23'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°36'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°06'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°07'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°33'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 54°39'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°28'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°39'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°41'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°03'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°53'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°14'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°12'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°48'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°03'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°03'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°39'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°39'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°24'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°24'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°06'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°11'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°11'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33°56'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°37'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°19'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°11'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°17'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°35'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°37'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°00'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°26'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°36'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS   § COUNTY OF MATAGORDA § CITY OF BAY CITY § We, Alex Kamkar, managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  Alex Kamkar, managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, Alex Kamkar, managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  Kamkar, managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, Kamkar, managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, managing member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, member of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, of a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, a company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, company being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, being an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  an officer of Bay City 35, LLC, an officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  officer of Bay City 35, LLC, officer of Bay City 35, LLC,  of Bay City 35, LLC, of Bay City 35, LLC,  Bay City 35, LLC, Bay City 35, LLC,  City 35, LLC, City 35, LLC,  35, LLC, 35, LLC,  LLC, LLC, owner of the 31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  of the 31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, of the 31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  the 31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, the 31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, 31.01 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, tract described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, described in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, in the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, the above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  above and foregoing map of Bay City 35, above and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  and foregoing map of Bay City 35, and foregoing map of Bay City 35,  foregoing map of Bay City 35, foregoing map of Bay City 35,  map of Bay City 35, map of Bay City 35,  of Bay City 35, of Bay City 35,  Bay City 35, Bay City 35,  City 35, City 35,  35, 35, LLC, Sec. 1, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  Sec. 1, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said Sec. 1, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  1, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said 1, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said make and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  and establish said subdivision and development plat of said and establish said subdivision and development plat of said  establish said subdivision and development plat of said establish said subdivision and development plat of said  said subdivision and development plat of said said subdivision and development plat of said  subdivision and development plat of said subdivision and development plat of said  and development plat of said and development plat of said  development plat of said development plat of said  plat of said plat of said  of said of said  said said property according to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  according to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat according to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  restrictions and notations on said maps or plat restrictions and notations on said maps or plat  and notations on said maps or plat and notations on said maps or plat  notations on said maps or plat notations on said maps or plat  on said maps or plat on said maps or plat  said maps or plat said maps or plat  maps or plat maps or plat  or plat or plat  plat plat and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  of the public forever, all streets (except those streets of the public forever, all streets (except those streets  the public forever, all streets (except those streets the public forever, all streets (except those streets  public forever, all streets (except those streets public forever, all streets (except those streets  forever, all streets (except those streets forever, all streets (except those streets  all streets (except those streets all streets (except those streets  streets (except those streets streets (except those streets  (except those streets (except those streets  those streets those streets  streets streets designated as private streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public  as private streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public as private streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public  private streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public private streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public  streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public streets), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public  alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public  parks, water courses, drains, easements and public parks, water courses, drains, easements and public  water courses, drains, easements and public water courses, drains, easements and public  courses, drains, easements and public courses, drains, easements and public  drains, easements and public drains, easements and public  easements and public easements and public  and public and public  public public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  considerations therein expressed; and do hereby considerations therein expressed; and do hereby  therein expressed; and do hereby therein expressed; and do hereby  expressed; and do hereby expressed; and do hereby  and do hereby and do hereby  do hereby do hereby  hereby hereby bind ourselves, our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  ourselves, our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so ourselves, our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  warrant and forever defend the title on the land so warrant and forever defend the title on the land so  and forever defend the title on the land so and forever defend the title on the land so  forever defend the title on the land so forever defend the title on the land so  defend the title on the land so defend the title on the land so  the title on the land so the title on the land so  title on the land so title on the land so  on the land so on the land so  the land so the land so  land so land so  so so dedicated. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  WHEREOF, the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by WHEREOF, the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by the Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by Bay City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by City 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by 35, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by  has caused these presents to be signed by has caused these presents to be signed by  caused these presents to be signed by caused these presents to be signed by  these presents to be signed by these presents to be signed by  presents to be signed by presents to be signed by  to be signed by to be signed by  be signed by be signed by  signed by signed by  by by Alex Kamkar, its managing member of Bay City 35, LLC, this     day of         , 2022.     day of         , 2022.  day of         , 2022.         , 2022. , 2022. BY:            Alex Kamkar, managing member        

AutoCAD SHX Text
On behalf of the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  behalf of the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of behalf of the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  of the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of of the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of the City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of City of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of Bay City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of City, Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of Texas,  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of   I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of I hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of hereby certify that this plat and subdivision of  certify that this plat and subdivision of certify that this plat and subdivision of  that this plat and subdivision of that this plat and subdivision of  this plat and subdivision of this plat and subdivision of  plat and subdivision of plat and subdivision of  and subdivision of and subdivision of  subdivision of subdivision of  of of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  35, LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas 35, LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas LLC, Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas Sec. 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas 1 was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas was approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas approved in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  conformance with the laws of the State of Texas conformance with the laws of the State of Texas  with the laws of the State of Texas with the laws of the State of Texas  the laws of the State of Texas the laws of the State of Texas  laws of the State of Texas laws of the State of Texas  of the State of Texas of the State of Texas  the State of Texas the State of Texas  State of Texas State of Texas  of Texas of Texas  Texas Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on of the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on the City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on City of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on of Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on Bay City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on City as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  as shown hereon; and that the dedications on as shown hereon; and that the dedications on  shown hereon; and that the dedications on shown hereon; and that the dedications on  hereon; and that the dedications on hereon; and that the dedications on  and that the dedications on and that the dedications on  that the dedications on that the dedications on  the dedications on the dedications on  dedications on dedications on  on on this plat are hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  plat are hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this plat are hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  are hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this are hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this hereby accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this accepted by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this by the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this the City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this City of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this of Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  Bay City; and authorize the recording of this Bay City; and authorize the recording of this  City; and authorize the recording of this City; and authorize the recording of this  and authorize the recording of this and authorize the recording of this  authorize the recording of this authorize the recording of this  the recording of this the recording of this  recording of this recording of this  of this of this  this this plat this      day of        , 20  , provided however,  day of        , 20  , provided however, , 20  , provided however, , provided however,  provided however, provided however,  however, however, this approval shall be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  approval shall be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of approval shall be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  shall be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of shall be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of be invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of invalid, null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of null and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of and void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of void unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of unless this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  this plat is filed with the County Clerk of this plat is filed with the County Clerk of  plat is filed with the County Clerk of plat is filed with the County Clerk of  is filed with the County Clerk of is filed with the County Clerk of  filed with the County Clerk of filed with the County Clerk of  with the County Clerk of with the County Clerk of  the County Clerk of the County Clerk of  County Clerk of County Clerk of  Clerk of Clerk of  of of Matagorda County within six (6) months. BY:          ATTEST:          ATTEST:          Robert K Nelson       Jeanna Thompson Jeanna Thompson Mayor         City SecretaryCity Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS   § COUNTY OF MATAGORDA § I, Stephanie Wurtz, Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   Stephanie Wurtz, Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  Stephanie Wurtz, Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   Wurtz, Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  Wurtz, Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  Clerk  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby    of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  of  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby    the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  the County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  County of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  of Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby   Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby  Matagorda  County,  Texas,  do  hereby    County,  Texas,  do  hereby   County,  Texas,  do  hereby  County,  Texas,  do  hereby    Texas,  do  hereby   Texas,  do  hereby  Texas,  do  hereby    do  hereby   do  hereby  do  hereby    hereby   hereby  hereby  certify  that  the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      that  the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     that  the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    that  the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    the  foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    foregoing Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    Plat  was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    was  filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    filed  for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      for  record  in  my  office  on  the                     for  record  in  my  office  on  the                    for  record  in  my  office  on  the                      record  in  my  office  on  the                     record  in  my  office  on  the                    record  in  my  office  on  the                      in  my  office  on  the                     in  my  office  on  the                    in  my  office  on  the                      my  office  on  the                     my  office  on  the                    my  office  on  the                      office  on  the                     office  on  the                    office  on  the                      on  the                     on  the                    on  the                      the                     the                    the                     day  of         20   , at    o'clock, _.m.,  in Plat  20   , at    o'clock, _.m.,  in Plat    , at    o'clock, _.m.,  in Plat , at    o'clock, _.m.,  in Plat  o'clock, _.m.,  in Plat o'clock, _.m.,  in Plat  _.m.,  in Plat _.m.,  in Plat   in Plat  in Plat in Plat  Plat Plat File Number       of the Plat Records of Matagorda County, Texas.   of the Plat Records of Matagorda County, Texas. BY:                   Stephanie Wurtz, County Clerk

AutoCAD SHX Text
This is to certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  is to certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has is to certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  to certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has to certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has certify that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has that the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has the Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has Bay City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has City Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has Planning Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has Commission of the City of Bay City, Texas has  of the City of Bay City, Texas has of the City of Bay City, Texas has  the City of Bay City, Texas has the City of Bay City, Texas has  City of Bay City, Texas has City of Bay City, Texas has  of Bay City, Texas has of Bay City, Texas has  Bay City, Texas has Bay City, Texas has  City, Texas has City, Texas has  Texas has Texas has  has has approved this plat and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  this plat and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the this plat and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  plat and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the plat and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the and subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the City 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the 35, LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the LLC, Sec. 1, in conformance with the  Sec. 1, in conformance with the Sec. 1, in conformance with the  1, in conformance with the 1, in conformance with the  in conformance with the in conformance with the  conformance with the conformance with the  with the with the  the the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  the City of Bay City as shown hereon and the City of Bay City as shown hereon and  City of Bay City as shown hereon and City of Bay City as shown hereon and  of Bay City as shown hereon and of Bay City as shown hereon and  Bay City as shown hereon and Bay City as shown hereon and  City as shown hereon and City as shown hereon and  as shown hereon and as shown hereon and  shown hereon and shown hereon and  hereon and hereon and  and and authorizes the recording of this plat this     day of        ,  day of        ,      , , 20  .  .  BY:                   Jessica Russell, Chairman 

AutoCAD SHX Text
This is to certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  is to certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has is to certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  to certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has to certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has certify that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has that the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has the Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has Director of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has of Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has Public Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has Works of the City of Bay City, Texas has  of the City of Bay City, Texas has of the City of Bay City, Texas has  the City of Bay City, Texas has the City of Bay City, Texas has  City of Bay City, Texas has City of Bay City, Texas has  of Bay City, Texas has of Bay City, Texas has  Bay City, Texas has Bay City, Texas has  City, Texas has City, Texas has  Texas has Texas has  has has approved this subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  this subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the this subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the subdivision of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the of Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the Bay City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the City 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the 35, LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the LLC, Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the Sec. 1 in conformance with the laws of the  1 in conformance with the laws of the 1 in conformance with the laws of the  in conformance with the laws of the in conformance with the laws of the  conformance with the laws of the conformance with the laws of the  with the laws of the with the laws of the  the laws of the the laws of the  laws of the laws of the  of the of the  the the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes Texas and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes and the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes the ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes ordinances of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes of the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes the City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes City of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes of Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes Bay City as shown hereon and authorizes  City as shown hereon and authorizes City as shown hereon and authorizes  as shown hereon and authorizes as shown hereon and authorizes  shown hereon and authorizes shown hereon and authorizes  hereon and authorizes hereon and authorizes  and authorizes and authorizes  authorizes authorizes the recording of this plat this    day of       , 2022.  day of       , 2022. , 2022. BY:                   Barry Calhoun, Director of Public Works 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The undersigned, Chairman of the Matagorda County Drainage District No. 1, does hereby certify that at its regular meeting held on the    day of       ,  day of       , , 20 , the Board of Directors of said District approved this subdivision plat for easement , the Board of Directors of said District approved this subdivision plat for easement location and dedications only.  It shall be understood that the City of Bay City shall not issue a building permit for any construction in this subdivision without the construction plans for the drainage improvements being first reviewed and approved by Matagorda County Drainage District No. 1. BY:                   Barrett Franz, Chairman 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Kevin M. Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  Kevin M. Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the Kevin M. Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  M. Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the M. Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the Reidy, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  the laws of the State of Texas to practice the the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  laws of the State of Texas to practice the laws of the State of Texas to practice the  of the State of Texas to practice the of the State of Texas to practice the  the State of Texas to practice the the State of Texas to practice the  State of Texas to practice the State of Texas to practice the  of Texas to practice the of Texas to practice the  Texas to practice the Texas to practice the  to practice the to practice the  practice the practice the  the the profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct;  of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct;  surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct;  and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct;  hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct;  certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; certify that the above subdivision is true and correct;  that the above subdivision is true and correct; that the above subdivision is true and correct;  the above subdivision is true and correct; the above subdivision is true and correct;  above subdivision is true and correct; above subdivision is true and correct;  subdivision is true and correct; subdivision is true and correct;  is true and correct; is true and correct;  true and correct; true and correct;  and correct; and correct;  correct; correct; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the  prepared from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the prepared from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the  from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the  an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the  actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the  survey of the property made under my supervision on the survey of the property made under my supervision on the  of the property made under my supervision on the of the property made under my supervision on the  the property made under my supervision on the the property made under my supervision on the  property made under my supervision on the property made under my supervision on the  made under my supervision on the made under my supervision on the  under my supervision on the under my supervision on the  my supervision on the my supervision on the  supervision on the supervision on the  on the on the  the the ground,                 , 2022.                  , 2022. , 2022. Kevin M. Reidy Registered Professional Land Surveyor Texas Registration No. 6450

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. One-foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation One-foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation  reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation  dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation  to the public in fee as a buffer separation to the public in fee as a buffer separation  the public in fee as a buffer separation the public in fee as a buffer separation  public in fee as a buffer separation public in fee as a buffer separation  in fee as a buffer separation in fee as a buffer separation  fee as a buffer separation fee as a buffer separation  as a buffer separation as a buffer separation  a buffer separation a buffer separation  buffer separation buffer separation  separation separation between the side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent  the side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent the side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent  side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent  or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent  end of streets where such streets abut adjacent end of streets where such streets abut adjacent  of streets where such streets abut adjacent of streets where such streets abut adjacent  streets where such streets abut adjacent streets where such streets abut adjacent  where such streets abut adjacent where such streets abut adjacent  such streets abut adjacent such streets abut adjacent  streets abut adjacent streets abut adjacent  abut adjacent abut adjacent  adjacent adjacent property, the condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent  the condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent the condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent  condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent  of such dedication being that when the adjacent of such dedication being that when the adjacent  such dedication being that when the adjacent such dedication being that when the adjacent  dedication being that when the adjacent dedication being that when the adjacent  being that when the adjacent being that when the adjacent  that when the adjacent that when the adjacent  when the adjacent when the adjacent  the adjacent the adjacent  adjacent adjacent property is subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat,  is subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, is subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat,  subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat,  or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat,  re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat,  in a recorded subdivision plat, in a recorded subdivision plat,  a recorded subdivision plat, a recorded subdivision plat,  recorded subdivision plat, recorded subdivision plat,  subdivision plat, subdivision plat,  plat, plat, the one-foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for  one-foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for one-foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for  reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for  shall thereupon become vested in the public for shall thereupon become vested in the public for  thereupon become vested in the public for thereupon become vested in the public for  become vested in the public for become vested in the public for  vested in the public for vested in the public for  in the public for in the public for  the public for the public for  public for public for  for for street right-of-way purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to  right-of-way purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to right-of-way purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to  purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to  and the fee title thereto shall revert to and the fee title thereto shall revert to  the fee title thereto shall revert to the fee title thereto shall revert to  fee title thereto shall revert to fee title thereto shall revert to  title thereto shall revert to title thereto shall revert to  thereto shall revert to thereto shall revert to  shall revert to shall revert to  revert to revert to  to to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns, or successors. 2. This plat lies within the City of Bay City full purpose jurisdiction.  This plat lies within the City of Bay City full purpose jurisdiction.  3. No improvements including but not limited to buildings, fences, or No improvements including but not limited to buildings, fences, or  improvements including but not limited to buildings, fences, or improvements including but not limited to buildings, fences, or  including but not limited to buildings, fences, or including but not limited to buildings, fences, or  but not limited to buildings, fences, or but not limited to buildings, fences, or  not limited to buildings, fences, or not limited to buildings, fences, or  limited to buildings, fences, or limited to buildings, fences, or  to buildings, fences, or to buildings, fences, or  buildings, fences, or buildings, fences, or  fences, or fences, or  or or landscaping shall be allowed in a drainage easement. 4. The property owner shall provide access to drainage and utility The property owner shall provide access to drainage and utility  property owner shall provide access to drainage and utility property owner shall provide access to drainage and utility  owner shall provide access to drainage and utility owner shall provide access to drainage and utility  shall provide access to drainage and utility shall provide access to drainage and utility  provide access to drainage and utility provide access to drainage and utility  access to drainage and utility access to drainage and utility  to drainage and utility to drainage and utility  drainage and utility drainage and utility  and utility and utility  utility utility easements as may be necessary and shall not prohibit access for  as may be necessary and shall not prohibit access for as may be necessary and shall not prohibit access for  may be necessary and shall not prohibit access for may be necessary and shall not prohibit access for  be necessary and shall not prohibit access for be necessary and shall not prohibit access for  necessary and shall not prohibit access for necessary and shall not prohibit access for  and shall not prohibit access for and shall not prohibit access for  shall not prohibit access for shall not prohibit access for  not prohibit access for not prohibit access for  prohibit access for prohibit access for  access for access for  for for inspection, operation, and maintenance.  5. All drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the All drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the  drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the  easements on private property shall be maintained by the easements on private property shall be maintained by the  on private property shall be maintained by the on private property shall be maintained by the  private property shall be maintained by the private property shall be maintained by the  property shall be maintained by the property shall be maintained by the  shall be maintained by the shall be maintained by the  be maintained by the be maintained by the  maintained by the maintained by the  by the by the  the the property owner or his/her assigns.  6. Bearings shown hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate Bearings shown hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate  shown hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate shown hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate  hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate  refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate  to the Texas State Plane Coordinate to the Texas State Plane Coordinate  the Texas State Plane Coordinate the Texas State Plane Coordinate  Texas State Plane Coordinate Texas State Plane Coordinate  State Plane Coordinate State Plane Coordinate  Plane Coordinate Plane Coordinate  Coordinate Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, as determined by GPS  of 1983, South Central Zone, as determined by GPS of 1983, South Central Zone, as determined by GPS  1983, South Central Zone, as determined by GPS 1983, South Central Zone, as determined by GPS  South Central Zone, as determined by GPS South Central Zone, as determined by GPS  Central Zone, as determined by GPS Central Zone, as determined by GPS  Zone, as determined by GPS Zone, as determined by GPS  as determined by GPS as determined by GPS  determined by GPS determined by GPS  by GPS by GPS  GPS GPS measurements. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L. indicates Building Line  ESMT indicates Easement  FND indicates Found  IP indicates Iron Pipe  IR indicates Iron Rod  M.C.D.R. indicates Matagorda County Deed Records  N.T.S. indicates Not to Scale  PG indicates Page  R.O.W. indicates Right-Of-Way  U.E. indicates Utility Easement  VOL indicates Volume

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, authority, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, on this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, this day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  day personally appeared Alex Kamkar, day personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  personally appeared Alex Kamkar, personally appeared Alex Kamkar,  appeared Alex Kamkar, appeared Alex Kamkar,  Alex Kamkar, Alex Kamkar,  Kamkar, Kamkar, managing member of Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  member of Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is member of Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  of Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is of Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is Bay City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is City 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is 35, LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is LLC, known to me to be the person whose name is  known to me to be the person whose name is known to me to be the person whose name is  to me to be the person whose name is to me to be the person whose name is  me to be the person whose name is me to be the person whose name is  to be the person whose name is to be the person whose name is  be the person whose name is be the person whose name is  the person whose name is the person whose name is  person whose name is person whose name is  whose name is whose name is  name is name is  is is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same  to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same  the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same  foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same  instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same  and acknowledged to me that he executed the same and acknowledged to me that he executed the same  acknowledged to me that he executed the same acknowledged to me that he executed the same  to me that he executed the same to me that he executed the same  me that he executed the same me that he executed the same  that he executed the same that he executed the same  he executed the same he executed the same  executed the same executed the same  the same the same  same same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein therein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  expressed and in the capacity therein and herein expressed and in the capacity therein and herein  and in the capacity therein and herein and in the capacity therein and herein  in the capacity therein and herein in the capacity therein and herein  the capacity therein and herein the capacity therein and herein  capacity therein and herein capacity therein and herein  therein and herein therein and herein  and herein and herein  herein herein stated, and as the act and deed of said limited liability company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this %%U      %%U day of %%U          %%U, 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u                                                  %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notary Public in and for the

AutoCAD SHX Text
State of T E X A S

AutoCAD SHX Text
My Notary Commission Expires%%u          %%u



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 25

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, AND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0509 ACRE/2,218 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2331 ACRE/10,155 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4070 ACRES/322,649 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0666 ACRE/2,902 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA = 7.7576 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, AND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, AND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION, LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, AND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLD FOX DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 26

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°38'06" E   110.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°39'08" E  197.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°08'18" E   110.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
C41

AutoCAD SHX Text
C42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°48'17" E  122.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°39'00" W   78.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°33'01" E  262.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°14'39" W   121.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°11'43" W   131.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°11'43" W   130.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°42'12" W   128.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°34'37" W   126.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°11'57" W   125.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°50'38" W   123.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°25'45" W   120.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°25'45" W   120.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°25'45" W   120.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°48'45" E   110.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°41'18" E   121.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°12'58" E   121.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°58'27" E   120.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°14'08" E   134.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   140.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   115.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°33'17" E  269.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°35'23" E  115.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°41'25" E  94.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°24'17" E  138.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./P.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "C" (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "D" (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERTON STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISHOP LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 5.207 ACRES THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY VOL. 225, PG. 612 M.C.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E D E V E L O P M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 15.9 ACRES (SECOND TRACT) THE MATAGORDA COUNTY RICE AND IRRIGATION COMPANY VOL. 16, PG. 249 M.C.D.R.16, PG. 249 M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W  1,771.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13,563,051.20 E:2,955,289.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°22' W  2,650'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY CORNER TIE SCALED BEARING AND DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY SECTION 3 A-150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLD FOX DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 27

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60°22'33" E   110.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°55'04" E  482.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C43

AutoCAD SHX Text
C44

AutoCAD SHX Text
C45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C46

AutoCAD SHX Text
C47

AutoCAD SHX Text
C48

AutoCAD SHX Text
C49

AutoCAD SHX Text
C50

AutoCAD SHX Text
C51

AutoCAD SHX Text
C52

AutoCAD SHX Text
C53

AutoCAD SHX Text
C54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°33'01" E  262.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°24'35" E  124.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°06'05" E  288.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°55'05" E  103.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°25'45" W   120.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°25'45" W   120.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°56'13" W   120.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°21'56" W   122.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 28°14'34" W   123.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°35'25" W   126.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°25'52" E   129.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°25'52" E   129.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°25'52" E   123.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°24'58" W   103.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°38'19" W   123.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°27'57" W   124.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°53'55" W   124.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E   129.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E   128.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E   128.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 25°31'04" E  154.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°29'09" E   130.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°03'24" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°41'45" E   131.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°18'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERTON STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E D E V E L O P M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 2.0 ACRES DOYLE B. VOLKMER VOL. 708, PG. 674 M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°33'17" E   269.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°55'04" E  482.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REIDY ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REIDY ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECIL STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILE LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILE LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "C" (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REIDY ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°06'38" E   193.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECIL STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECIL STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 7.83 ACRES BRIAN KEITH SCOGGINS FILE NO. 2018-5533, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 11.41 ACRES (TRACT II) O'DAY MANAGEMENT, LLC FILE NO. 2017-1226, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13,563,666.14 E:2,956,072.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLD FOX DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 28

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E  296.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°08'03" W  197.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°38'48" W   113.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W  1,771.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
C68

AutoCAD SHX Text
C69

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
C71

AutoCAD SHX Text
C72

AutoCAD SHX Text
C73

AutoCAD SHX Text
C74

AutoCAD SHX Text
C75

AutoCAD SHX Text
C76

AutoCAD SHX Text
C77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°44'06" W  456.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E  387.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°44'06" W  165.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°48'11" W  255.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°35'18" E  148.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E  587.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
213.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°11'35" E   75.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   131.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   132.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   132.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°06'59" E   131.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°42'13" E   135.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°37'12" W   135.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°37'12" W   134.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°30'21" W   131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°15'54" W   131.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°15'54" W   131.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°15'54" W   132.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   122.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   123.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   123.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 36°40'09" E   124.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 42°57'51" E   126.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W   112.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W   120.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W   120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W   120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°35'18" E  205.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W  173.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W  159.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W  146.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   136.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°21'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°58'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
219.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'56" E   122.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 15.9 ACRES (SECOND TRACT) THE MATAGORDA COUNTY RICE AND IRRIGATION COMPANY VOL. 16, PG. 249 M.C.D.R.16, PG. 249 M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E D E V E L O P M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "C" (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REIDY ROAD  R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIFWAY STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIFWAY STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZUREK LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   296.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERKEY PLACE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERKEY PLACE (50' R.O.W.)(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
252.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 19.66 ACRES TUAN TRAN AND NGUYET K. TRAN FILE NO. 2009-95253, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E. M.C.C.F. NO. ______

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E. M.C.C.F. NO. ______

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLD FOX DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 29

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°55'04" E  482.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E  177.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 54°06'05" W  520.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°08'03" W  197.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
C57

AutoCAD SHX Text
C58

AutoCAD SHX Text
C59

AutoCAD SHX Text
C60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C61

AutoCAD SHX Text
C62

AutoCAD SHX Text
C63

AutoCAD SHX Text
C64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°44'06" W  456.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E  387.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°44'06" W  165.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 54°06'05" W  85.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
213.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°25'52" E   123.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°25'52" E   124.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°24'58" W   103.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°38'19" W   123.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°27'57" W   124.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°53'55" W   124.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°03'24" E   130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°41'45" E   131.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°15'49" E   133.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°54'00" E   137.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°15'41" E  188.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°01'50" E   125.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°04'55" E   130.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°54'05" E   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°04'27" E   130.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   131.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   132.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   134.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°15'54" W   132.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'54" E   122.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°18'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "A" (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°15'56" E   122.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E D E V E L O P M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°55'04" E  482.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REIDY ROAD  R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6O' WIDE R.O.W. VOL. 651, PG. 3, M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERKEY PLACE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECIL STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
252.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
204.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 11.41 ACRES (TRACT II) O'DAY MANAGEMENT, LLC FILE NO. 2017-1226, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.00 ACRES (TRACT 1) DD FLUIDS, LLC FILE NO. 2016-5876, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.00 ACRES (TRACT 2) DD FLUIDS, LLC FILE NO. 2016-5876, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13,563,269.05 E:2,956,954.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLD FOX DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPLS No. 10092300

Page 30

ITEM #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E  296.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°37'51" E  162.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°37'51" W  460.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C79

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
C81

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°37'51" E  396.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°35'18" W   130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°22'33" W   128.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°59'29" W   133.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°41'49" W   135.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°22'09" W   135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°22'09" W   135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°22'09" W   135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°22'09" W   135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°22'09" W   133.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°22'09" W  120.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE "B" (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E D E V E L O P M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 35 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°24'42" W  1,771.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   296.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIFWAY STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 3.185 ACRES J.G. LONG ESTATE VOL. 399, PG. 332 M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 230.7 ACRES FRANCIS WAYNE MILBERGER  AND CAROL M. MILBERGER VOL. 490, PG. 463 M.C.D.R. (CORRECTION DEED 104739)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 15.9 ACRES (SECOND TRACT) THE MATAGORDA COUNTY RICE AND IRRIGATION COMPANY VOL. 16, PG. 249 M.C.D.R.16, PG. 249 M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONKLIN COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUGY COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E./B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L./U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55°24'42" E   587.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
587.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°37'51" E   101.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 19.66 ACRES TUAN TRAN AND NGUYET K. TRAN FILE NO. 2009-95253, O.P.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E. M.C.C.F. NO. ______

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E. M.C.C.F. NO. ______

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' U.E. M.C.C.F. NO. ______

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:13,561,680.61 E:2,957,029.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIFWAY STREET (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARENT TRACT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCROSKY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD VAN VLECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOW BOAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 201-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH:R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24R:\2020\201-007-01\DRAWING\PLAT\20100700-PP BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24 BY:---- DATE:2022-08-24---- DATE:2022-08-24 DATE:2022-08-242022-08-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY CITY 35, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 LOTS   7 BLOCKS   4 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 31.01 ACRES OUT OF THE JOHN DUNCAN SURVEY NO. 3, A-150  IN BAY CITY, MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLD FOX DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Key Map no. 13SV - N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  SITE



Page 31

ITEM #4.



Page 32

ITEM #4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
L       AVENUE      "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[150']

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
[150']

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L       AVENUE      "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[150']

AutoCAD SHX Text
L          EXISTING         RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE PLANE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NAD'83 GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK        83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
[40']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'  BUILDING  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC CAP UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
[ ]

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OR DEED CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3/4" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°16'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'  BUILDING    LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
[40']

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST                                          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND                                          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD                                          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE                             "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE                             "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE                              "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE                           "G"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50']

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,345 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,345 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,155 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,155 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°16'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
641/112 M.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'  BUILDING  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°43'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'  BUILDING  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°16'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°43'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°43'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°43'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
[150']

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°43'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°43'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 5, PAGE 36 OF THE M.C.D.R. R. P. T. STONE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
G & W ENGINEERS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
205 W. LIVE OAK STREET, PORT LAVACA, TEXAS 77979 TBPELS FIRM NO.: 10022100 (361) 552-4509: PORT LAVACA   (979) 323-7100: BAY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.M.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 25, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10464-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10464-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6483

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESLEY E. GAERTNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G & W ENGINEERS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRESENTS THE RESULT OF A SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON

AutoCAD SHX Text
     I, WESLEY E. GAERTNER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER MY DIRECTION ON JULY 6, 2022.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ACCORDING TO THE APPROXIMATE SCALE OF THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48321C0255 F, REVISED JANUARY 15, 2021, THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X (0.2%).

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U FLOOD DATA %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL LOTS WILL HAVE WATER AND SANITARY  ALL LOTS WILL HAVE WATER AND SANITARY      SEWER SUPPLIED BY THE CITY OF BAY CITY.     OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF ANY      EXTENSION OF UTILITY LINES REQUIRED. 2. THE PURPOSE OF THE PLAT IS TO DIVIDE THE THE PURPOSE OF THE PLAT IS TO DIVIDE THE     LOTS TO ACCOMMODATE FOR EXISTING BUILDINGS     LOCATED ACROSS ORIGINAL LOT LINES. 3. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE PLANE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NAD'83 GRID BASED ON STATION HAPB-0219 ON THE RTK NETWORK. 4.   LOTS 1, 2 & 3 WILL NO LONGER EXIST, THEY      WILL BECOME LOT 1A & 3A.   LOTS 10, 11 & 12     WILL NO LONGER EXIST, THEY WILL BECOME     LOTS 10A & 12A. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF MATAGORDA I, STEPHANIE WURTZ, CLERK OF COUNTY COURT AND COUNTY CLERK OF MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE _____ DAY OF __________ 2022, ______ O'CLOCK __ .M.,  IN PLAT FILE NUMBER ________ OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF MATAGORDA COUNTY, TEXAS. ________________________ COUNTY CLERK COUNTY OF MATAGORDA STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS OF THE  CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS HAS APPROVED THIS REPLAT OF LOTS 1-3 & 10-12 OF BLOCK 83 OF THE ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF BAY CITY WAS  APPROVED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS  AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY AS SHOWN HEREON AND AUTHORIZES THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT THIS __________ DAY OF ____________________, 2022. _________________________________     BARRY CALHOUN, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS      

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ADMINISTRATION APPROVAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF MATAGORDA ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS RE-PLAT OF  OF LOTS 1-3 & 10-12 OF BLOCK 83 OF THE ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF BAY CITY WAS APPROVED  IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE  CITY OF BAY CITY AS SHOWN HEREON; AND THAT THE DEDICATIONS ON THIS PLAT ARE  HEREBY ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF BAY CITY; AND AUTHORIZE THE RECORDING OF THIS  PLAT THIS _____ DAY OF _____________, 2022, PROVIDED HOWEVER, THIS APPROVAL  SHALL BE INVALID, NULL AND VOID UNLESS THIS PLAT IS FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK  OF MATAGORDA COUNTY WITHIN SIX MONTHS. ________________________              _________________________ ROBERT NELSON, MAYOR                        JEANNA THOMPSON, CITY SECRETARY CITY OF BAY CITY                              CITY OF BAY CITY STATE OF TEXAS                               STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF _________________ COUNTY OF __________________ I, _______________________________, DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH SAID RE-PLAT OF SAID PROPERTY ACCORDING TO ALL LINES, DEDICATIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND NOTATIONS ON SAID MAPS OR PLAT AND HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALL STREETS (EXCEPT THOSE STREETS DESIGNATED AS PRIVATE STREETS), ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN THEREON FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED; AND DO HEREBY BIND MYSELF, MY HEIRS AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE TITLE TO THE LAND SO DEDICATED. _________________________________           ____________        REPRESENTATIVE FOR                                 DATE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD STATE OF ________________ COUNTY OF ________________ BEFORE ME, _________________________, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED THE REPRESENTATIVE FOR UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD, KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE EXECUTED SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022. NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ________________________ ______________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-PLAT OF LOTS 1-3 & 10-12 OF BLOCK 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10A - 2612 AVENUE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12B - 2614 AVENUE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:


	Top
	ITEM #1.	Planning Comm Minutes 7/28/22
	Planning Commission Minutes 220728 Draft

	ITEM #2.	Mobile Home Park 2600 Sycamore
	2600 Sycamore - Variance Request

	ITEM #3.	Preliminary Plat TIRZ #2 31.01 acres Bold Fox
	Preliminary Plat - Bold Fox - 20100700-PP-082422

	ITEM #4.	2612 & 2614 Ave F Replat
	UPRR variance request
	UPRR 10464-001 PLAT REVISED - preliminary

	Bottom

